Marine Survey Office,
Abbey View House,
Ballyshannon T.C.
Donegal,

Ireland.
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Memorandum to CZMD

Attention Pat O’Neill

Fax No 6199408

From Nick Cantwell

No of Pages 1

Date 06 October 2009

Reference E3/2/14 Vol.13
Dublin Port Company. Dumping
Permit

CC

o This office has no objections from a navigational viewpoint to the above

application.

e The applicant is required to arrange the pubﬁc@ﬁ’\on of a local Marine Notice
prior to commencement of operations. Thj g}we should give a brief description

of the work to be undertaken, the metho\é\

dredging and a time scale in order to

give as much notice and mformatlog@)@ﬁort users.

All vessels employed in the %m:
certification requirements an

Qosf

n must satisfy Irish statutory and International
manned in accordance with S T.C.W.

e In order for charts and Crfilutical publications to be updated the applicant is
required to inform the British Admiralty Hydrographic Office at Taunton, UK, of
the location and nature of the proposed works.

(Fax: 0044 1823 284077, email: hdc@hdc.hydro.gov.uk)

Yours faithfully

SLad i bl

N.W.Cantwell (Capt.)
Nautical Surveyor
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C \—5 Department of
7
/

Agriculture,
Fisheries and Food
An Roinn
Captain Nick Cantwell : Talmhaiochta,
Marine Survey Offices lascaigh agus Bia
Ballyshannon Town Council Bldgs. File Ref: E3/2/14 vol. 13
Abbeyview (Please quote on all correspondence)
Ballyshannon
Co. Donegal

Application for a Dumping at Sea Permit — Dublin Port Company

Dear Mr Cantwell,

| enclose an application in relation to maintenance dredging at Dublin Port Company.

s
I would appreciate your observations on this matter. Pl se address all

correspondence to Pat O'Neill, Foreshore Section,\\\D fartment of Agriculture,
Fisheries and Food, Johnstown Castle Estate,M.

Yours sincerely

J P . §
(}d J 554/\,— oy
J Grace O’Brien
Coastal Zone Management Division

1% October, 2009

Department of Agriculture, R,
Fisheries and Food s[v- ‘)."
An Roinn Talmhaiochta, o\ >

lascaigh agus Bia “bon Nes®
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